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CITY OF MADISON 

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL 
CORRESPONDENCE 

 
 
 
TO: Eric Pederson, City Engineering   
 Heidi Fischer, Real Estate 
 
FROM: Tammy Peters, City Clerk's Office 
 
DATE:  March 31, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: STREET VACATION 
 
 
Attached is a certified copy vacating a portion of Ravine St. unimproved public street row dedicated by 
the subdivision plat of Briar Hill, Resolution #: RES-07-00652, ID #: 06211. The resolution was adopted 
at a meeting of the Common Council held on June 19, 2007. 
 
It was recorded in the Register of Deeds Office on December 17, 2007: 
 
Document No.   4381672 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 266-4601. 
 
 
copy to: 
 
Al Schumacher, Streets Division 
Marla Eddy, City Forestry 
David Dryer, City Transportation 
Brad Murphy, City Planning 
Tim Parks, City Planning 
Larry Nelson, Interim Water Utility Manager 
Jim Morgan, Parks Division 
Maureen Richards, Assessor’s Office 
Sally Sweeney, Assessor’s Office 
Gregg Knudtson, Fire Department 
Tim Sobota, Transit Utility 
Keith Pollock, Parking Utility 
George Hank, Inspection Unit 
Jeff Ekola, Real Estate 
Clerk file (scan & attach to legislative file) 
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